

+90 552 331 3437

🔀 10urkarasu@gmail.com

www.onurkarasu.dev

in onur-karasul

10urkarasu

Arnavutköy-İstanbul Turkey

EDUCATION

Bachelor's Degree

Selçuk University, Computer Engineering 2018 - 2022

High School

Arnavutköy Anadolu High School 2013-2017

SKILLS AND INTERESTS

- ReactJs , NextJs
- Web Services (REST API, SOAP)
- HTML, JavaScript (ES6+), TypeScript
- CSS, Tailwind CSS
- git, GitHub
- Build Tools (Webpack, Vite)
- C# .NET
- SQL, MSSQL
- RPA Devolopment
- Olik Sene

LANGUAGE

Turkish - Native

English - Intermediate

ONUR KARASU

Front-End Devoloper

ABOUT ME

I have been working actively in the industry since I graduated in 2022. I have gained experience in business intelligence solutions, robotic process development, software development and API integration. Currently, I am improving on my skills within the realm of front-end technologies. My aim is to continue my career as a front-end developer. I look forward to learning from and working with a dynamic team.

WORK EXPERIENCE

O Jun 2022- Present Flokser Kimya Sanayi ve Ticaret A.Ş. l Arnavutköy, İstanbul Application Developer

- Producing business intelligence solutions integrated with SAP using Qlik sense, MsSQL and SOAP APIs
- Developing Chatbot project using C# .Net and MsSQL
- Development of robotic process automation (RPA)
- Providing support for software integrations using tools such as Soapui and Postman

Feb 2022 - May 2022 (4 Mos)
Flokser Kimya Sanayi ve Ticaret A.Ş. | Arnavutköy, İstanbul
Computer Engineer Intern

Jun 2021 - Jul 2021 (2 Mos) Salter Group A.Ş l Bağcılar, İstanbul

Game Developer Intern

 \bullet Developing games with Unity game engine using C# programming language